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GS 15037 
Mortuary Cots for the Ada County Coroner’s Office 

 
QUOTES DUE:  April 30, 2015 by 4:00 p.m. local time 

Ada County Courthouse 200 W. Front St. Rm. 2210 Boise, ID 83702 
or by e-mail procurement@adaweb.net 

       
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 

1. This addendum shall be considered part of the documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally 
therewith.  Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the 
original documents, this addendum shall govern and take precedent. 

 
2. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustment in their 

estimates on account of this addendum.  It will be construed that each bid is submitted 
with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
 
Please See Attached: 
 
 GS15037 Questions Received Before the Cut-off for Questions: 
 

1. The specifications indicate delivery as “No later than 14 days after the issuance of a 
Purchase Order from Ada County.” Would the County consider extending the delivery 
date?   
Answer: We will accept orders up to 30 days after the issuance of a Purchase Order from 
Ada County.   
 

2. Can I email in my response?   
Answer: Correct, you can submit by e-mail, hand delivered, or postal mail. 
 

3. Would the Coroner’s Office prefer Ferno or Junkin cots? 
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Answer: Either that meets the specifications. 
 

4. When does my quote need to be submitted by? 
Answer: April 30, 2015 by 4:00 p.m. local time. 
 

5. What needs to be included when submitting a quote? 
Answer: The Solicitation Page filled out on page 4 along with product literature noting 
product specifications. 
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